Kiski Valley Water Pollution Control Authority

1361 SCHOOL ROAD « LEECHBURG PA 15656

PHONE: (724) 568-3655 FAX: (724) 568-3554
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Apollo, PA 15613

Dear Mr. Dobrosky:

In response to the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection’s
request to gas drillers to cease by May 19, 2011, delivering wastewater from
shale gas extraction to wastewater treatment facilities, you are hereby ordered to
cease all discharges of this nature to the Kiski Valley Water Pollution Control
Authority’s treatment plant by May 19, 2011.

if you have any questions regarding this directive, please contact me at 724-568-
36565.

A W/u s
obert N. Kossak

Authority Manager

cc: Mr. Samuel Harper, PADEP
Mr. Ronald Furlan, PADEP
Mr. John Lovell, USEPA





